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Ref: WOO1 1-02 

Dear MI- Swectlnaii 

Re: WOO1 1-03 and ELI DirectiLc 2003/4'EC purpoi-ted to be implemented by SI 133 of 
2007/EC 

I refer to your letter dated 20  Ju ly  201 1 requesting a copy of  the environmental impact 
assessment carried out under article 3 of European Directive 856371EEC as amended by 
Directives 97!1 1 ,'E( and 200335i'EC as ainended. 

I am to inform you that the cn~,ironmental impact statement pi-ovided by Wicklow County 
Council as pait o f  the n'aste licence review application is not an en\~ironmental impact 
stat em en t fo I- t h e 13 11 rpo s e of ;I 11 en v i r o  i i  m en t a1 i i i i  pact ass cs sin en t under the D i recti ve . TI1 ere 
is 110 planning imperatiLc associated with the licence recieu, application and in any event, the 
request for revision of the waste licence does not involve an activity meeting the definition of 
"pi-oject" under ai-ticle 1 of the Directive. 

Yours sincerely, 

Senior Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing 61 Resource Use 


